From: ahmad.taha@gsa.gov

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 1:37 PM

To: ' pontarellid@ci.denver.co.us

Subject: CALL TO ACTION: TRANSFORM COLUMBUS DAY
fyi

----- ‘Forwqrded bY Ahmad A. Taha/8P/R08/GSA/GOV on 08/13/2002 01:38 BM

Scott A. To: Ahmad A.
Taha/8P/ R08 /GSA/ GOVEGSA, :
Matthewson vicki.romanekc. frb.org,

dt .denverifbi.gov,
furlonre@ci.colospgs.co.us,

08/13/2002 DEstep@co.jefferson.co.us
08:52 AM cc:
’ Subject: CALL TO ACTION:
TRANSFORM COLUMBUS
DAY

Scottz A. Matthewson

Special Agent -

Federal Protective Service, Atlanta
404-909-0803

Forwarded by Scott A. Matthewson/4PSO/R04/GSA/GOV cn 08/13/02

- - - Byl nedicala@yahoogroups.com wrote:
Date: 12 Aug 2002 21:28:42 -0000

1. ***CALL TO ACTION: TRANSFORM COLUMBUS DAY, DENVER CO, OCTOBER

& .

10-14, 2002+~** :
From: "Pavlos Stavropoulos" <pavlosds@aigis.com

Message: 1
Date: Sun, 11 Aug 2002 17:59:00 -0600
From: "Pavlos Stavropoulos" <pavlosds@aigis.com
Subject: ***CALL TO ACTION: TRANSFORM COLUMBUS DAY, DENVER CO, OCTOBER

10-14, 2002**~*

. A s , OCTOBER 10-14,
*++CALL TO ACTION: TRANSFORM COLUMBUS DAY, DENVER CO _ DPD.American Friends

2002%**




